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Febdbruary 25, 1919,

States LAttorney, Cavallier County,
Langdon, North Darota,

Dear Mr, Grimsons

.1 am in receipt of a letter rom Judge
Wa J« Kneeshaw in which he spoaks of you most
highly and in which he states that he has
consider 4 the case of dtate Vs, Steppe most
carefully and that he is satisfied with the
way it was disposed of,

/

‘Inasmuch as you and Judge Kneeshuw both
fecl that the ease was handled properly, and .
in view o0if the statemenis of MNrs, .ll and daughter
when they were hore, I know of nothing that I can
do to haelp tiem &nd as fapr ug 1 am concerned the
gase 1s terminated, I know of nothiag I could
do under any power given me by law after Judge
¥neeshaw has made  is findin;s,

Jinoeraly Yours,

Attorney Gen ral,
WLs8
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